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2.  AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.  
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3.  EFFECTIVE DATE 
  July 31, 2003 

4.  REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 
 

SP0600-03-1182 
5. PROJECT NO. (If 
applicable)  
 

 
6.  ISSUED BY  CODE 
   DEFENSE ENERGY SUPPORT CENTER 

 SP0600   7.  ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)                      
     CODE 
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 BUYER/SYMBOL:  KIMBERLY BINNS/DESC-EB 
    PHONE  (703) 767-8422           P.P. 8.2                      

 

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (NO., street,city,county,State,and ZIP Code)  
               

 
X 

9a. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. 
                   SP0600-03-R-0071  

  9b. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 
                 19 May 2003 

  
 

10a. MODIFICATION OF ONTRACT/ORDER NO.  

  10b.  DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 
 

11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 
 

 [ X ]    The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers  
 [ X  ] is extended,   [   ] is not extended  to 16 Sept 2003, 3:00 pm EST. 
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following 
methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning __1__ copies of the amendment;(b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each 
copy of the offer submitted; or(c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF 
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE 
HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an 
offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this 
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.  
  

12.  ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) 
 

13.  THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,  
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 

    
    

A.  THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE 
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.  I2.05 CHANGES-FIXED PRICE (AUG 87) 

      B.  THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in  
      paying office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b) 

    C.  THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:  FAR 43.01   
  OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)  

E. IMPORTANT:  Contractor [  ] is not, [ x  ] is required to sign this document and return  ____1__ copies to the issuing office.  
14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.) 
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A. This solicitation is hereby extended from 18 Aug 2003 until 16 Sept 2003.  The 
closing time will remain 3:00 pm EST. 

 
B. The purpose of this amendment is to incorporate changes in Section J of 

solicitation SP0600-03-R-0071. 
 

1. In section J1.3, Specific Service Requirements, remove the second 
paragraph "Offeror shall replace overhead electrical lines with 
underground service when the existing overhead lines reach the end of 
their service life.  New or renewal electrical lines will placed 
underground."  (Highlighted in bold text): 

 

J1.3  Specific Service Requirements  

The service requirements for the MacDill AFB electric distribution system 
are as defined in the Section C, Description/Specifications/Work Statement.  
The following requirements are specific to the MacDill AFB electric 
distribution system and are in addition to those found in Section C.  If there 
is a conflict between requirements described below and Section C, the 
requirements listed below take precedence over those found in Section C. 

Offeror shall replace overhead electrical lines with underground service 
when the existing overhead lines reach the end of their service life.  New 
or renewal electrical lines will placed underground. 

For areas where conduit or ductbank is installed under hard surfaces, 
especially parking lots and roads, we use, where feasible, directional boring 
or jack/bore drilling techniques.  Under soft surfaces (green spaces), cut and 
cover may be used.  However, in areas that have extensive landscaping, it 
may be more economical to use directional boring, to prevent replacing 
expensive shrubbery or trees. 
 

2. In section J1.11, Government Recognized System Deficiencies, after the 
second sentence insert the following: "The listing reflects the base's short 
term plan and intent to bury main overhead distribution lines in an effort 
to reduce/eliminate unscheduled outages due to lightning, animal 
interference, and overloading." (Insertion highlighted in bold text): 

 

J1.11 Government Recognized System Deficiencies 
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Table 8 provides a listing of system improvements that the Government has 
planned. The Government recognizes these improvement projects as 
representing current deficiencies associated with the MacDill AFB electric 
distribution system.  
 
The following paragraph is hereby added to Section J1.11: 
The listing reflects the base's short term plan and intent to bury main 
overhead distribution lines in an effort to reduce/eliminate unscheduled 
outages due to lightning, animal interference, and overloading.  It is also 
the base's intent to replace overhead lines with buried lines at the end of 
the service life.   
 
If the system is sold, the Government will not accomplish these planned 
improvements. The Contractor shall make a determination as to its actual 
need to accomplish and the timing of any and all such planned 
improvements. Capital upgrade projects shall be proposed through the 
Capital Upgrades and Renewal and Replacement Plan process and will be 
recovered through Schedule L-3. Renewal and Replacement projects will be 
recovered through Sub-CLIN AB. 
 
3. Attachment J39, PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE is hereby 

deleted in its entirety. 
 

And replace with the following: 
 
Attachment J39, PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE: 
 

 
 

ATTACHMENT J39 

 

PAST PERFORMANCE INFORMATION 

Provide the information requested in this form for each program being described.  Provide 
frank, concise comments regarding your performance on the contracts you identify. 

A. OFFEROR NAME (COMPANY/DIVISION) AND LOCATION (CITY/STATE):   

(NOTE:  IF THE COMPANY OR DIVISION PERFORMING THIS EFFORT IS DIFFERENT THAN THE OFFEROR, 
OR THE RELEVANCE OF THIS EFFORT TO THE ACQUISITION IS IMPACTED BY ANY 
COMPANY/CORPORATE ORGANIZATIONAL CHANGE, NOTE THOSE DIFFERENCES/CHANGES AND 
EXPLAIN WHY THE PAST PERFORMANCE SHOULD BE ATTRIBUTED TO THE OFFEROR  REFER TO THE 
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“ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE CHANGE HISTORY” YOU PROVIDED AS PART OF YOUR RELEVANT 
PRESENT AND PAST PERFORMANCE VOLUME.)  

B. PROGRAM TITLE:  

C. CONTRACT SPECIFICS:  

 1. Contract Number _______________________________ 

 2. Contract Type _________________________________________ 

 3. Period of Performance ______________________________________ 

 4. Original Contract $ Value ___________________________________ 

 5. Current Contract $ Value ______________________________ 

If Amounts for 4 and 5 above are different, provide a brief description of the reasons for the 
difference 

D. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF EFFORT AS __PRIME OR __SUBCONTRACTOR.  

(Please highlight portions considered most relevant to current acquisition) 

E. COMPLETION DATE:  

 1. Original Contractual Date:  ____________________ 

 2. Current Schedule:   ____________________ 

 3. Estimated Date of Completion: ____________________ 

 4. How Many Times Changed:  ____________________ 

 5. Primary Causes of Change:  ____________________ 

F. PRIMARY GOVERNMENT OR EQUIVALENT POINTS OF CONTACT: 

(Please provide current information on all individuals) 

 1. Program Manager: Name:               ______________________________  
                               

     Office  ______________________________ 

     Address ______________________________ 

       ______________________________ 

     Telephone ______________________________ 

     E-mail  ______________________________ 

     Fax  ______________________________ 

2. PCO:   Name:  ______________________________ 

     Office  ______________________________ 

______________________________ 
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     Address ______________________________ 

       ______________________________ 

     Telephone ______________________________ 

     E-mail  ______________________________ 

     Fax  ______________________________ 

3. ACO:   Name:  ______________________________ 

     Office  ______________________________ 

     Address ______________________________ 

       ______________________________ 

     Telephone ______________________________ 

     E-mail  ______________________________ 

     Fax  ______________________________  

4. COR:   Name:  ______________________________ 

 (Contracting Officer Rep)   

Office  ______________________________ 

     Address ______________________________ 

       ______________________________ 

     Telephone ______________________________ 

     E-mail  ______________________________ 

     Fax  ______________________________ 

 

G. ADDRESS ANY TECHNICAL (OR OTHER) AREA ABOUT THIS PROGRAM CONSIDERED UNIQUE. 

H. SPECIFY BY NAME ANY KEY INDIVIDUAL(S) WHO PARTICIPATED IN THIS PROGRAM AND 
IS/ARE PROPOSED TO SUPPORT THE INSTANT ACQUISITION. ALSO, INDICATE THEIR 
CONTRACTUAL ROLES FOR BOTH ACQUISITIONS. 

I. ADDRESS PROBLEMS ENCOUNTERED ON THIS CONTRACT AND YOUR SOLUTIONS TO THOSE 
PROBLEMS.  

J. IDENTIFY IF A SMALL BUSINESS OR DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS PLAN OR GOAL WAS REQUIRED. 
IF SO, IDENTIFY IN TERMS OF A PERCENTAGE OF THE PLANNED VERSUS ACHIEVED GOAL DURING 
THE CONTRACT. IF GOALS WERE NOT MET. PLEASE EXPLAIN. 

K. DESCRIBE/DISCUSS THE RELEVANCY OF THE SERVICES YOU PROVIDED ON YOUR REFERENCED 
CONTRACT TO THESE QUESTIONS AS THEY MAY PERTAIN TO THE SPECIFIC UTILITY. 

General  
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1. Indicate (yes or no) if you owned, operated, maintained the system for the 
referenced customer.  Indicate if the systems were located on the customer’s site. 

 
 OWN OPERATE MAINTAIN ON SITE 

Sewer Lines     

Pump Stations     

WTP     

IWTP     

Electrical 
Distribution System 

    

Water Lines     

Gas Distribution 
System 

    

 

 

Wastewater System 

1. What is the average daily flow (gallons per day) processed for the referenced customer? 

2. What is the dollar value of the capitol improvements made to the portion of the system used 
to provide service to the referenced customer for the total period of time service has been 
rendered? 

Time  ___________ (yrs)    $_____________ 

3.  On an annual basis what percent of the average daily flow is due to Inflow/Outflow for the 
reference customer?    __________ (%) 

4.  Have capital improvements been completed that directly or indirectly reduced the amount of 
Inflow/Infiltration for the system serving the referenced customer? 

Capital Improvements   ______________ ($)   % reduction in Inflow/Infiltration 
____________(%) 

Water System 

1.  Quantity of w/ww service provided to the customer? 

2.  Who owns the treatment plant, distribution/collection system? 

Electrical System 

1. How much power or energy do you provide the customer?  Please answer in term of 
kilowatts, megawatts or kW hours, Mw hours.  Are there demand charges?  How many 
buildings are served? 

2. Do you own, operate and maintain the substations, transformers, switchgear and distribution 
system?  If not please describe; i.e. own but subcontract operation and maintenance; do not own 
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but manage operation and maintenance; operate the overhead distribution system but not the 
substations, transformers, and switchgear etc. 

3. How much of the distribution system do you own/operate? (Approximate length.)  Do you 
serve other customers? 

 
 


